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30 March 2004
Prof. Robert Forrest, FR.C.P., AT.H,
Dept. of Forensic Pathology,
The Medico-Legal Centre,
Watery Street,
Sheffield, South Yorks. S3 7ES

Dear Professor Forrest,

Dulcie Middleton dec'd.
D.o.B. . Code A

I enclose, for your information, the expert review on my late mother's case together
with a copy of my letter to Detective Inspector Niven.

I am appalled by the expert review and cannot believe that the experts can have seen
all of my mother's medical records.

As you can see the expert review covers only the period from 15® August to 2™
September 2001.

My mother, who was a fit woman for her age, lived alone and was totally
independent, looking after herself and others before she had a stroke on 10™ May
2001. She was transferred on 29 May 2001 from Haslar to Gosport War Memorial
Hospital for rehabilitation.

According to the expert review my mother was not in hospital on 31% July. In
addition my mother's date of birth is quoted incorrectly - have the correct records
been assessed?

If the experts have not read my complaints in conjunction with all of her medical
records I feel that a correct assessment cannot be made as to my mother's care while

she was in Gosport War Memorial Hospital.

Yours sincerely,

Marjorie Bulbeck (Mrs.)

Encs.



